Zulfan Rutendi

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dengan Hormat,

Team Plant SDJ yang Luar biasa,
Dibantu untuk mengirimkan List nama Peserta Training Partnership Electric & Electronic System and ET Intro yang akan diadakan tanggal 15 s/d 21 Mei 2017.
Adapun sasaran para pesertanya adalah Mechanic G3-G4, G5-G7, Jr./Sr. Planner & Jr./Sr. Trainer (Max Peserta 12 Partisipan)

Rangga Ardi Wilis <rangga.awilis@bukitmakmur.com>

Tuesday, May 09, 2017 8:44 AM

Thora Wigasta BUMA; Akib Mochlas; Alfan Firmansyah; Amin Sudarmo; Eko Firmansyah BUMA,; Eli Ratna Krisyanto; Ghozany Bagus Prakosa
BUMA; Henry Ronald Tiyow BUMA; Heru Setiawan BUMA,; Janiarto Nadeak; Jauhari Subhi; Latif Nurrohman BUMA; M. Fathur Rachman;
Marisi Samosir; Mochrifan Arista BUMA; Stefanus Diky Krismartanto; Muhammad Ulyani Kurniawan BUMA; Nirwan Dharma Saputra BUMA;
SDJ ADM CBM; SDJ ADM PLT HAULING; SDJ Inspector Big Digger; SDJ_ADM_PLT; SDJ ADM LC

Aryoko; Sumardi; V. Arisiani Wulandari; Iwan Pramono; Sunarto Wisnu; Wahid Abdurakhman; Ahmad Afandi; Zulfan Rutendi; Adi Nugroho
BUMA,; Dwi Subijanto BUMA,; Faisal Akbar; Heri Pujianto BUMA; Sudiyomo; Kesi Napolio; Nanang Setiawan; Mualim; Sutrisno 2; Aop Alimin;
Steven Stenly Rompis; Yudhi Pratama

ATS - Training Electric & Electronic System and ET Intro - SDJ

Plan Training Participant

Model HnE'T Course = Site v Mot - 5t v IR v Gista ~ [=Positn) » Remarks = m

60158 Maintenance Training, S0J az 24-Apr-1T7| 28-Apr-17 HKS by Agus Setyawan / team

&015 60158 Product Training, ... ... SDJ Q3 10-JulA7]  14-Jul17 Specialist |by Agus Setvawan /team

60158 Troubleshogting Training S0 04 16-0ct=-17{ 20.0c4.17 Serviceman by Agus Setvawan /team
773E Product Training [ sod s ar 1. 20-Feb-17] 24-Feh-17| (G264 _ b Zutfan Rutendi ] Close,.._

caTr7aE | LI3EProduct Training T S0J a4 180eci7| 23 Dec 17| ©G4-G7 | Serviceman |by Zulfan Rutendi

7732 Troubleshooting Training 1 SO al .1 E-Mar-17] 10-Mar=17]Jr/Sr. Planner| Inspector | by Aqus SEEWAN......oeeceeeennesd .. Gloss. .

19-May-17 HMS by Zulfan Rutendi & Siba Waihi

e e i L - L D = ST LY R4 RS RL
S0 (k] 26-Apr-17] 27-Apr-17 Serviceman |by Zulfan Rurendi & M Svarifuddin

| e P M . S SR R el T 2 D - : AP e
General  1E7636ViilS On Board + Vision Lid{__S0J G2 | 2-day-17) liay-17 T
|CTE45 - CM Bootcamp + EM101+503 S0J 02 B-May-17]| 12-May-17{Jr/Sr. Planner| Planner |[By lshak Al Bashori
EEM Planning & Scheduling =il a3 17=Juk17|  19-Juk17] JriSr, Trainer Spv Y EM BB i,
General | Customized S sod ... Q2 | T-AugA7] 11-Aug-17| Warenousem | | . |by Agus Setyawan/team 1
CT1003_Basic Warehousing sbJ Q4 B-Mov-17| 10-Nov-17 an by Agus Setyawan /team
No NIK Nama Jabatan Site Date
1 SDJ | 15s/d 21 May 2017




2 SD)J
3 SDJ
4 SDJ
5 SDJ
6 SDJ
7 SDJ
8 SDJ
9 SDJ
10 SDJ
11 10008856 Sudiyomo Trainer SDJ
12 10018479 Kesi P Jr. Trainer | SDJ

Salam,

Rangga

From: Wahid Abdurakhman [mailto:wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id]
Sent: 09 Mei 2017 8:28

To: Rangga Ardi Wilis; Ahmad Afandi; Zulfan Rutendi

Cc: Aryoko; Sumardi; V. Arisiani Wulandari; lwan Pramono; Sunarto Wisnu
Subject: ATS - Training Electric & Electronic System and ET Intro - SDJ

Dear Mas Rangga,

Saya informasikan bahwa sesuai dengan ATS minggu depan tanggal 15-19 Mei akan ada pelaksanaan Training Electric & Electronic System di SDJ. Kemudian sesuai discussed juga setelah
pelaksanaan training EES tersebut akan disambung dengan pelaksanaan Training ET Introduction ditanggal 20-21 Mei. Untuk itu mohon dibantu persiapan di site nya ya Pak.

Dear Pak Afandi

FYI, Terkait dengan Training ET Introduction dilakukan pada waktu diatas.

Dear Mas Zulfan,

Please dibantu submit form visitornya ya Pak.



Terimakasih
Best Regards,

Wahid Abdurrahman
Learning & Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Cileungsi Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong Km. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor, West Java 16820, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 110 + Mobile. +62 811 804 0131
wahid.abdurakhman@trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.™

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



